Public Document Pack

Licensing Sub
Committee

North Tyneside Council

6 September 2019

Monday, 16 September 2019 0.01 Chamber - Quadrant, The Silverlink North, Cobalt
Business Park, North Tyneside, NE27 OBY commencing at 10.00 am.

Agenda Page
ltem

1. Appointment of Chair
The Sub-Committee to appoint a Chair for this meeting.

2. Declarations of Interest and Dispensations
You are invited to declare any registerable and/or non-registerable
interests in matters appearing on the agenda, and the nature of that
interest. You are also invited to disclose any dispensations in relation to
any registerable and/or non-registerable interests that have been
granted to you in respect of any matters appearing on the agenda.
You are also requested to complete the Declarations of Interests card
available at the meeting and return it to the Democratic Services Officer
before leaving the meeting.

3. Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings 3-8

Procedure for hearing an application for the variation of a Premises
License.

4, Manhattans, 85-87 High Street West, Wallsend, NE28 8JD. 9-70
(Wallsend Ward)

To consider an application for a variation to a Premises Licence.

Circulation overleaf ...

Members of the public are entitled to attend this meeting and receive information about it.

North Tyneside Council wants to make it easier for you to get hold of the information you need.
We are able to provide our documents in alternative formats including Braille, audiotape, large
print and alternative languages.




Members of the Licensing Sub Committee

Councillor John O'Shea Councillor Tommy Mulvenna
Councillor Willie Samuel



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003
NORTH TYNESIDE COUNCIL
PROCEDURE FOR HEARING OF AN APPLICATION BEFORE
THE LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE (“the Committee”)
The four licensing objectives, as set out in the Licensing Act 2003, are:

The prevention of crime and disorder
Public safety

The prevention of public nuisance
The protection of children from harm.

Each application that comes before this Committee will be treated on its own merits,
and this Licensing Authority will take its decision based upon:

The merits of the application

The promotion of the four licensing objectives

The Statement of Licensing Policy of North Tyneside Council

The guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003.

The Procedure of the Committee is as follows:

1. The Chair of the Committee will open the hearing and will ask all persons present at
the hearing to identify themselves. The Chair will then explain the procedure to be
followed at the hearing.

2. The Committee will then consider any request made by a party under regulation 8(2)
of the Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005 for permission for a person to
attend as a witness on his/her behalf.

3. The Licensing Officer will present a report to the Committee outlining the application,
any relevant representations and the relevant sections of the Council’s Statement of
Licensing Policy and the statutory guidance.

4. The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Licensing Officer.

5. The Applicant or their representative will then be invited to address the Committee to
clarify any information arising from the officer’s report, if necessary.

6. Each of the Responsible Authorities which have made representations will be invited
to address the Committee about the application, to indicate why they consider the
issues they have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to
object to the application or notice (as applicable).

Page 3



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

If a Responsible Authority has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness,
then they may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Responsible
Authorities.

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Responsible Authorities.

Each of the Other Persons who have made representations will be invited to address
the Committee about the application, indicating why they consider the issues they
have raised to be relevant to the licensing objectives and sufficient to object to the
application or notice (as applicable).

If any Other Person has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then
they may call that witness.

Note: In order to avoid repetition and to expedite proceedings at the hearing,
objectors within the same group of Other Persons are encouraged to appoint an
agreed spokesperson to address the Committee.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other Persons or
their witness(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the Other
Persons or their witness(es).

The Applicant or their representative may ask any relevant questions of the Other
Persons or their witness(es).

The Applicant or their representative will be invited to address the Committee, as to
why they consider the issues raised by the Responsible Authorities and Other Persons
to be irrelevant to the licensing objectives and why they consider the Committee
should grant their application or notice (as applicable).

If the Applicant has obtained prior permission to call a particular witness, then they
may call that witness.

The Committee may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant, their
representative or their witness(es).

The Responsible Authorities may ask any relevant questions they have of the
Applicant, their representatives or their witness(es).

Any of the Other Persons may ask any relevant questions they have of the Applicant,
their representative or their witness(es).

Page 4



18.

19.

20

21.

22.

23

24

25.

The Chair of the Committee will invite each of the Responsible Authorities to make a
brief closing statement. Each Responsible Authority should ideally take no longer than
10 minutes to make their closing statements

The Chair will invite each of the Other Persons to make a brief closing statement.
Each of the Other Persons will be entitled to a maximum of 10 minutes in which to
make their closing statements.

The Chair will invite the Applicant or their representative to make a brief closing
statement. Each Applicant should ideally take no longer than 10 minutes to make their
closing statements.

The Chair will ask all parties if they are satisfied that they have said all they wish to.

The Committee will retire in private to consider the application and make its
determination. The Legal Adviser will be present to ensure that all matters of law,
evidence and procedure are adhered to appropriately but will not take part in the
decision.

In considering any representations or a notice made by any party, the Committee may
take into account documentary or other information produced by a party in support of
their application, representations or notice (as the case may be) either before the
hearing or, with the consent of all the other parties, at the hearing.

The Committee shall disregard any information given by a party or by any person to
whom permission to appear at the hearing is given by the Committee, which is not
relevant to:

(i)  their application, representations or a notice (as the case may be) or, in the case
of another person, the application, representations or notice of the party
requesting their attendance; and

(i)  the promotion of the licensing objectives or, in relation to a hearing to consider a
notice given by a chief officer of police, the prevention of crime and disorder
licensing objective.

Parties are reminded that any documentary or other information or evidence they wish
to produce in support of their application or representation must have been disclosed
to all parties prior to the hearing taking place. Late representations, documents or
evidence will only be considered with the agreement of all parties present.

The Committee will return to announce its decision. A written notice of the decision will
be provided to app parties in accordance with statutory requirements. The decision
letter will include the reasons for the decision, and any conditions placed upon the
licence (if granted) and the licensing objective(s) they relate to. The notification of
decision will include information on a party’s right to appeal against the Committee’s
decision.

Page 5



General Matters

1.

Expectations on parties

The Licensing Authority expects all parties to a hearing to endeavour to address any
iIssues openly and to work towards an amicable resolution, if at all possible, prior to
the hearing taking place.

All parties will be expected to:

(i) demonstrate which of the four licensing objectives are addressed in relation to
each of the issues they wish to raise at the hearing; and

(i) draw to the Committee’s attention any relevant aspects of the National Guidance
or local Statement of Licensing Policy which they also consider are particularly
relevant to the Committee’s consideration of the issues the party(ies) has/have
raised.

Agreement that a hearing is unnecessary

A Licensing Authority can dispense with holding a hearing if all persons concerned
(applicants and parties raising a representation) give notice to the Licensing Authority
prior to the hearing date that they consider it unnecessary.

Where all such persons have given such notice, and the Licensing Authority agrees
that a hearing is unnecessary, the Licensing Authority will give notice to the parties
that the hearing has been dispensed with.

Failure of parties to attend
The hearing may proceed in the absence of any party who has informed the Licensing
Authority that they do not intend to attend or be represented at the hearing.

If a party fails to attend or be represented at a hearing without notifying the Licensing
Authority, the Committee may adjourn the hearing to a specific date if it considers it to
be in the public interest to do so, or alternatively may proceed with the hearing in the
party’s absence. In the interests of the other parties, costs and efficiency, hearings
will generally proceed notwithstanding the absence of any party (including the
Applicant).

Where it is decided to proceed in a party’s absence, all notices and representations
received from the absent party will be considered by the Committee.

If, in exceptional circumstances, a decision is made to adjourn a hearing all parties will
be advised of the date, time and venue to which the hearing has been adjourned.

Questioning of parties

The Licensing Authority will generally allow all parties to ask questions of another
party present, but this decision will be taken on a case by case basis and in some
exceptional circumstances (a reason will be given) cross examination may be
prohibited.

Page 6



Further clarification

When addressing the Committee each party shall respond specifically to any points of
which it received notice (with the Notice of Hearing) upon which the Committee was
seeking clarification.

Questioning by Legal Adviser
The legal adviser to the Committee may ask questions on behalf of, or in addition to,
the Committee members themselves.

Hearsay evidence
Hearsay evidence will be admissible provided that it is relevant. The weight to be
attributed to hearsay evidence will be a matter for the Committee.

Persons behaving in a disruptive manner

The Committee has the right to exclude any person disrupting the hearing, at their
discretion. The Committee can refuse to allow that person to return or, alternatively,
may permit him/her to return on such conditions as the Committee may decide. Any
person required to leave the hearing may, before the end of the hearing, submit to the
Committee in writing any information which they would have been entitled to give
orally had they not been required to leave.

No decision-making by Ward Members

A member of the Licensing Committee shall not be entitled to participate in any
decision-making in relation to any licensing application concerning premises in the
Ward for which he/she serves as Councillor.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



REPORT

Meeting/
Decision
Maker(s)

Date:

Title of
Report:

1.0

11

1.2

1.3

Licensing Sub-Committee

16™ September 2019 Report by:
Contact
Officer(s):

Licensing Act 2003 - Ward(s):

Manhattans, 85-87 High Street
West, Wallsend, NE28 8JD

Summary / Purpose of Report

Licensing Sub-Committee

Agenda Item 4

Alan Burnett

Trading Standards and
Licensing Group Leader
& 643 6621

Alan Burnett

Trading Standards and
Licensing Group Leader
& 643 6621

Wallsend

The Licensing Act 2003 provides that, where representations have been received
from a Responsible Authority or Other Person in respect of an application for a
licence, a variation of a licence or a review of a licence, a hearing must be held to
consider them. Sub-Committees have been established in accordance with
provisions of the Act for the purpose of hearing such applications.

The Sub-Committee is asked to consider and determine the application from
Copenhagen 1801 Limited for the Variation of a Premise Licence in relation to

Manhattans, 85-87 High Street West, Wallsend.

A representative from the applicant has been invited to attend the meeting to put
forward its case in support of the application. All persons making relevant

representations have also been invited to attend.

Licensing Act 2003 Page 9



1.4

1.5

2.0

2.1

Representations from Responsible Authorities and Other Persons

The application has been forwarded to the Chief Officer of Police, Fire Authority,
Local Planning Authority, Environmental Health Authority, Health and Safety
Enforcement Agency, Licensing Authority, Director of Public Health, Weights and
Measures Authority, Home Office Immigration Enforcement and the Local
Safeguarding Children Board with a view to any of these Responsible Authorities
inspecting the premises if deemed appropriate by them and to enable them to
comment on the application. The application has been advertised at the
premises, in a local newspaper and also on the Council Website as prescribed. A
representation has been made by The Chief Officer of Police. This is attached at
Appendix 5.

Authority to make decisions

In relation to an Application for the variation of a Premises Licence the Licensing
Sub-Committee can, under the Licensing Act 2003:

e modify the conditions of the Licence; or
e reject the whole or part of the Application.

Once the Sub-Committee has reached a decision, the decision and reasons for
the decision must be given in accordance with the Licensing Act 2003 and the
Licensing Act 2003 (Hearings) Regulations 2005.

Background

This report relates to an application for the Variation of an existing Premise
Licence in respect of Manhattans, 85-87 High Street West, Wallsend.

The licence currently permits the following licensing activities and times:

Supply of Alcohol (on and off the premises), Exhibition of a Film, Performance
of Live Music, Playing of Recorded Music, Performance of Dance and
Entertainment of a similar description to live music etc.

e EveryDay 11.00-02.00

Late Night Refreshment

e EveryDay 23.00-02.00

General Opening Times

e EveryDay 11.00-02.00

Licensing Act 2003 Page 10



2.2

3.0

3.1

3.2

Non Standard Timings

e All licensable activities extended for a one hour period on the Friday, Saturday
and Sunday of a Bank Holiday weekend, Maundy Thursday, Christmas Eve,
Boxing Day and New Year's Day.

e For an additional hour on the day that GMT changes to BST.

e The licensable activities specified in this licence may be provided from the end
of the specified finish times on any day which is New Year's Eve to the
beginning of the start times on the following day (New Year's day).

In 2018 an application was submitted for the grant of a Premises Licence in
respect of Manhattans, 85-87 High Street West, Wallsend that was considered by
the Licensing Sub-Committee on 12 June 2018, following a representation
received from Northumbria Police. The applicant requested that the licensable
activity hours be permitted until 03.00 on Friday and Saturday evenings and that
the opening hours be extended 30 minutes after the end of permitted licensable
activities every day. The Sub-Committee determined that a Premises Licence
should be granted with appropriate conditions but with different hours to those
applied for by the Applicant. The permitted hours for the provision of the
licensable activities and the hours during which the Premises are to be open to the
Public was determined to be those outlined in paragraph 2.1 above.

The Application for the Variation of a Premises Licence under Section 34 of
The Licensing Act 2003

The Application for the variation of the Premises Licence is made pursuant to
Section 34 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the relevant Section of the Act dealing
with the determination of such an Application is contained in Section 35 of the Act.

The variation application is to extend the hours for licensable activities on a Friday
and Saturday as follows:

1. Supply of Alcohol (on and off the premises), Exhibition of a Film, Live
Music, Recorded Music, Performance of Dance, Anything of a similar
description to live music, recorded music or performance of dance as
follows:

e Sunday — Thursday 11.00 — 02.00 - No Change
e Friday and Saturday 11.00 — 03.00 — An extension of 1 hour each day

2. Late night refreshment as follows:

e Sunday — Thursday 23.00 — 02.00 - No Change
e Friday and Saturday 23.00 — 03.00 — An extension of 1 hour each day

Licensing Act 2003 Page 11



3.3

3.4

4.0

5.0

3. Non-standard timings as follows (no change):

e All licensable activities extended for a one hour period on the Friday,
Saturday and Sunday of a Bank Holiday weekend, Maundy Thursday,
Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New Years Day

e An additional hour on the day that GMT changes to BST. The licensable
activities specified in the licence may be provided from the end of the
specified finish times on any day which is New Year’s Eve to the
beginning of the start times on the following day (New Year’'s Day)

3. Opening times

e Sunday — Thursday 11.00 — 02.30 - An extension of 30 minutes each day
e Friday and Saturday 11.00 — 03.30 — An extension of 1 hour 30 minutes

The Application for the Variation is attached at Appendix 1, a plan of the
premises is attached at Appendix 2 and a map of the area is attached at
Appendix 3.

A copy of the current premises licence is attached at Appendix 4.
Promotion of Licensing Objectives

The applicant has indicated that they do not consider any further steps are
necessary in the operating schedule as it believes that the current licence
conditions adequately promote the licensing objectives.

Please see Appendix 1.
The Representations

A relevant representation has been made by the Chief Officer of Police and is
attached at Appendix 5. No representations have been made by the other
Responsible Authorities namely:-

Tyne and Wear Fire and Rescue Service

The Health and Safety Officer of North Tyneside Council
The Local Planning Authority

The Environmental Health Officer of North Tyneside Council
The Local Safeguarding Children’s Board for North Tyneside
The Weights and Measures Authority for North Tyneside
The Licensing Authority

The Director of Public Health

Home Office Immigration Enforcement

Other persons

Licensing Act 2003 Page 12



6.0

7.0

8.0

9.0

10.0

11.0

12.0

The Parties
The Parties to the hearing will be:

1. The Applicant - Copenhagen 1801 Limited — represented by Sintons Law
2. Responsible Authority — Chief Officer of Police

For consideration
The areas for consideration by the Licensing Sub-Committee are:

e Application for the variation of a Premises Licence in relation to
Manhattans, 85-87 High Street West, Wallsend

The North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant part of the Policy - Section
10 Licensing Objectives.

The Revised Guidance issued under Section 182 Licensing Act 2003

The Sub-Committee’s attention is drawn to the relevant parts of the Guidance
issued under S182 Licensing Act 2003 - Chapter 2 Licensing Objectives.

For Decision

The Sub-Committee is asked to determine the application in whatever way it sees
fit.

Associated Papers

Appendix 1 — The application for Variation of a Premises Licence
Appendix 2 — Plan of the Premises

Appendix 3 — Map

Appendix 4 — Current Premise Licence

Appendix 5 — Relevant representation

Background Information

The following background information has been considered in the compilation of
this Report and are available for inspection at the offices of the authors of the
Report:

North Tyneside Council Statement of Licensing Policy

The Licensing Act 2003 and Regulations

Amended Guidance issued under Section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 from the
Home Office

Delegation Scheme in the Statement of Licensing Policy

Equality Act 2010

Licensing Act 2003 Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 1

Page 15



ooc&\\c(( (e g

) Pum_\c Q{jC;\STE‘Q CofPu " Fa1s cns.

Application to vary a premises licence under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your
answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

being the premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the
Licensing Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number
00CK/18/0476

Part 1 — Premises Details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
MANHATTANS

85-87 HIGH STREET WEST

WALLSEND

Post town TYNE AND WEAR Postcode NE28 8JD

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £36500

Part 2 — Applicant details

Daytime contact
telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

Current postal address if
different from premises
address

Posttown 2 Postcode r

Part 3 - Variation

SN-3194681 1 Page 16



Please tick as appropriate

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect as soon as possible? XYes ]
No

If not, from what date do you want the variation to take effect? [DDl |MI\I/[ T T ] 1

Do you want the proposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night
levy? (Please see guidance note 1) [_|Yes [ INo

Please describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note

2)

1. TO EXTEND THE FINISH TIMES OF ALL LICENSED ACTIVITIES UNTIL 0300 HRS
ON FRIDAY AND SATURDAYS.

2. TO EXTEND THE CLOSING TIME OF THE PREMISES TO 30 MINUTES AFTER THE
FINISH TIME FOR SUPPLY OF ALCOHOL

If your proposed variation would mean that 5,000 or more people are
expected to attend the premises at any one time, please state the
number expected to attend:

SN-3194681_1 Page 17




Part 4 Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if
this application to vary is successful.

Provision of regulated entertainment (Please see guidance note 3) Please tick all that apply

a)
b)
<)
d)
e)
f)

g)

h)

plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

SN-3194681_1 Page 18

M X X OO X O

X



A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place indoors

Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors [

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note &) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

SN-3194681_1 Page 19




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or -

Standard days and outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors X

timings (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Putdbers ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
DVDS/FILMS/VIDEO

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read
guidance note 6)
AS EXISTING

Thur

Fri 0300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat 0300 AS EXISTING

Sun

SN-3194681 1

Page 20




C

Indoor sporting events Please give further details (please read guidance note 5)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read
guidance note 6)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri

Sat

Sun

SN-3194681_1 Page 21




D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note &)

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take

place indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors O
(please read guidance note 4)
Outdoors [l

Day | Start | Finish Both O

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment

= (please read guidance note 6)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat

Sun

SN-3194681 1

Page 22




B

Live music Will the performance of live music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please Indoors X

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) OitEeE ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
LIVE MUSIC MAY MAKE UP PART OF THE OFFERING FROM
TIME TO TIME

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (please
read guidance note 6)
AS EXISTING

Thur

Fri 0300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
performance of live music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat 0300 AS EXISTING

Sun

SN-3194681 1

Page 23




I

Recorded music Will the playing of recorded music take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick (please | doors X

timings (please read read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors n

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
RECORDED MUSIC MAY MAKE UP PART OF THE
OFFERING FROM TIME TO TIME

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music (please
read guidance note 6)
AS EXISTING

Thur

Fri 0300 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Sat 0300 | AS EXISTING

Sun

SN-3194681 1

Page 24




G

Performances of dance | Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors X

timings (please read (please read guidance note 4)

guidance note 8) Outdoors ]

Day Start Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
PERFORMANCE OF DANCE MAY MAKE UP PART OF THE
OFFERING FROM TIME TO TIME

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 6)
AS EXISTING

Thur

Fri 0300 Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
A

Sat 0300 S EXISTING

Sun

SN-3194681 1

Page 25




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

@

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day Start

Finish

Mon

Will this entertainment take place indoors or | [ndoors X

outdoors or both — please tick (please read
guidance note 4)

O

Outdoors

Both ]

Tue

Wed

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
ANYTHING SIMILAR TO MUSIC AND DANCING

Thur

Fri

0300

State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar

description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 6)

AS EXISTING

Sat

0300

Sun

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within

e or (g) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
AS EXISTING

SN-3194681 1

Page 26




Late night refreshment

Will the provision of late night refreshment

Standard days and take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors X
timings (please read please tick (please read guidance note 4)
guidance note 8) Outdoors O]
Day | Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
HOT FOOD AND BEVERAGES MAY BE PROVIDED FROM
TIME TO TIME
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 6)
AS EXISTING
Thur
Fri 0300 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
Sat note 7)
0390 | ASEXISTING
Sun

SN-3194681 1

Page 27




Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | Oy the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 9) premises [

timings (please read

guidance note 8) Off the H

premises

Day | Start [ Finish Both X

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 6)
AS EXISTING

Tue

Wed

Thur Non-standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)

Fri 0300 AS EXISTING

Sat 0300

Sun

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of

children (please read guidance note 10).

AS EXISTING

SN-3194681 1

Page 28




L

Hours premises are
open to the public

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 8)

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 6)

FOR 30 MINUTES BEYOND THE FINISH TIME FOR SUPPLY
OF ALCOHOL

Day Start Finish

Mon 0230

Tue 0230

Wed 0230
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on

Thur 0230 | the left, please list (please read guidance note 7)
FOR 30 MINUTES BEYOND THE FINISH TIME FOR SUPPLY
OF ALCOHOL

Fri 0330

Sat 0330

Sun 0230

Please identify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be
removed as a consequence of the proposed variation you are seeking.

NONE

SN-3194681 1

Page 29




Please tick as appropriate

® [have enclosed the premises licence X
®  Ihave enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence ]

If you have not ticked one of these boxes, please fill in reasons for not including the licence or part
of it below

Reasons why I have not enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence.

SN-3194681_1 Page 30




M Describe any additional steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a
result of the proposed variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 11)

NONE - THE CURRENT CONDITIONS UNDER ANNEX 2 AND 3 OF THE PREMISES
LICENCE ADEQUATELY PROMOTE THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES.

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

NONE - THE CURRENT CONDITIONS UNDER ANNEX 2 AND 3 OF THE PREMISES
LICENCE ADEQUATELY PROMOTE THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES.

¢) Public safety

NONE - THE CURRENT CONDITIONS UNDER ANNEX 2 AND 3 OF THE PREMISES
LICENCE ADEQUATELY PROMOTE THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES.

d) The prevention of public nuisance

NONE - THE CURRENT CONDITIONS UNDER ANNEX 2 AND 3 OF THE PREMISES
LICENCE ADEQUATELY PROMOTE THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES.

e) The protection of children from harm

NONE - THE CURRENT CONDITIONS UNDER ANNEX 2 AND 3 OF THE PREMISES
LICENCE ADEQUATELY PROMOTE THE LICENSING OBJECTIVES.

SN-3194681 1 Page 31




Checklist:
Please tick to indicate agreement

X

® Ihave made or enclosed payment of the fee; or
® [ have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this application has been made
in relation to the introduction of the late night levy.

L]

® Thave sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others

where applicable. ]
®  Tunderstand that I must now advertise my application. <
®  Thave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation. X
®  Tunderstand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will 2

be rejected.

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION
TO A FINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

Part 5 — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)
Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other

duly authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
please state in what capacity.

Signature o
&
Date / 5 ¢¢¢67 Zth
7 =
Capacity SOLICITOR AND AGENT FOR THE APPLICANT

Where the premises licence is jointly held, signature of 2nd applicant (the current premises
licence holder) or 2nd applicant’s solicitor or other authorised agent (please read guidance
note 14). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name (where not previously given) and address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 15)

Post town Post code
| l

Telephone number (if any)

SN-3194681_1 Page 32



APPENDIX 2

Page 33



r
U o ey
¥ 051 p— 107 83 -
HIl] O A

|

SNYTd OMISN3DN ONILSK3
-

ONISTIVA
SNYLLVHAYH
sl

e = ———
uslssp umolq ueie

g

|

NOILL33s ONISNZSH
MNNOD 315N ) 1 SRR

Q3NOlddy

80Z NP 7,

N¥Td 40074 L1SHIS

oy © Ka Y W T
£ 30l 1Y @ @ £ $m1 W2 11 i
103 T w0 i 5 )

o pu ===

......

!
]
dddddoffoaemn

S10RHLS A3E 3313

[&3

J 7 ——— 00
3
ﬁ YIUY ININDKS ) . l-vlal‘ﬂ oux :H
__/#\ ======== ;l.nﬂ. S
= , 0 ds : ©
e [ - , e Lﬁm e o
— e — &3
= T T -
e ) B W “1_w\ 1o § e ~ ° —
4 = .
\ _.Hmm L iness mi oﬂ_.||
A |F —d &




APPENDIX 3

Page 35



Manhattans

North Tyneside Council

Post Office

—

Reproduced from the Ordnance Survey material with the permission of
Ordnance Survey on behalf of the Controller of Her Majesty's
Stationery Office © Crown Copyright 2012. Unauthorised reproduction
infringes Crown Copyright and may lead to prosecution or civil
proceedings.

North Tyneside Council © Crown Copyright and database right 2012.
Ordnance Survey Licence Number 0100016801

04 September 2019

Organisation North Tyneside Council | pate
Department North Tyneside Council | g A Number 100016801
Comments Scale : 1:830




APPENDIX 4

Page 37



Page 38



North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

PREMISES LICENCE

Schedule 12 — Part A

Premises Licence number: 00CK/18/0476

Part 1 - Premises details

Postal address of premises:

Manhattans

85 - 87 High Street West
Wallsend

Tyne And Wear

NE28 8JD

Licensable activities authorised by the licence:

Supply of Alcohol - Both

Exhibition of a Film - Indoors

Performance of Live Music - Indoors

Playing of Recorded Music - Indoors

Performance of Dance - Indoors

Entertainment of a similar description to live music etc - Indoors
Late Night Refreshment - Indoors

The times the licence authorises the carrying out of licensable activities:

Supply of Alcohol Every Day From:11:00 Until:02:00

Exhibition of a Film Every Day From:11:00 Until:02:00

Performance of Live Music Every Day From:11:00 Until:02:00

Playing of Recorded Music Every Day From:11:00 Until:02:00

Performance of Dance Every Day From:11:00 Until:02:00

Entertainment of a similar description to live music etc Every Day From:11:00 Until:02:00
Late Night Refreshment Sunday to Thursday From:23:00 Until:02:00

All licensabie activities extended for a one hour period on the Friday, Saturday and Sunday of a Bank Holiday weekend,
Maundy Thursday, Christmas Eve, Boxing Day and New Year's Day.

For an additional hour on the day that GMT changes to BST.
The licensable activities specified in this licence may be provided from the end of the specified finish times on any day
which is New Year's Eve to the beginning of the start times on the following day (New Year's day).

The opening hours of the premises:

Every Day From:11:00 Until:02:00

Page 39




North Tyneside Council - Licensing Section

Where the licence authorises supplies of alcohol whether these are on and/ or off supplies:

Both

Page 40



North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

Part 2

Name, (registered) address, telephone number and email (where relevant) of holder of premises licence:

Copenhagen 1801 Ltd
14 Scotswood Road,Newcastle Upon Tyne,NE4 7JB,

Registered number of holder, for example company number, charity number (where applicable):

07827733

Name, address and telephone number of designated premises supervisor where the premises licence
authorises the supply of alcohol:

Thomas John Henry Conner - 15 Lutterworth Road, Longbenton, Newcastle upon Tyne, NE12 8QQ

Personal licence number and issuing authority of personal licence held by designated premises supervisor
where the premises licence authorises the supply of alcohol:

OOCK/19/1059 North Tyneside Council

Page 41




North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

Annex 1 - Mandatory conditions

1. No supply of alcohol may be made under this premises licence:-
(a) at a time when there is no designated premises supervisor in respect of the
premises licence or
(b) at a time when the designated premises supervisor does not hold a personal
licence or his personal licence is suspended.

2, Every supply of alcohol under this premises licence must be made or authorised by a
person who holds a personal licence.

3. The admission of children to the exhibition of any film must be restricted in

accordance with Section 20 Licensing Act 2003.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with effect from 1st
April 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

1. (1) The responsible person must ensure that staff on relevant premises do not carry out,
arrange or participate in any irresponsible promotions in relation to the premises.

(2) In this paragraph, an irresponsibie promotion means any one or more of the following
activities, or substantially similar activities, carried on for the purpose of encouraging the
sale or supply of alcohol for consumption on the premises -

(a) games or other activities which require or encourage, or are designed to require or
encourage, individuals to -

(i) drink a quantity of alcohol within a time limit (other than to drink alcohol sold or supplied
on the premises before the cessation of the period in which the responsible person is
authorised to sell or supply alcohol), or

(ii) drink as much alcohol as possible (whether within a time limit or otherwise);

(b) provision of unlimited or unspecified quantities of alcohol free or for a fixed or
discounted fee to the public or to a group defined by a particular characteristic in a manner
which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(c) provision of free or discounted alcohol or any other thing as a prize to encourage or
reward the purchase and consumption of alcohol over a period of 24 hours or less in a
manner which carries a significant risk of undermining a licensing objective;

(d) selling or supplying alcohol in association with promotional posters or flyers on, or in the
vicinity of, the premises which can reasonably be considered to condone, encourage or
glamorise anti-social behaviour or to refer to the effects of drunkenness in any favourable
manner.

(e) dispensing alcohol directly by one person into the mouth of another (other than where
that person is unable to drink without assistance by reason of disability).

2.The responsible person shall ensure that free potable water is provided on request to
customers where it is reasonably available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2010 - with effect from 1st
October 2010 as amended on 1st October 2014

4
Page 42



North Tyneside Council ~ Licensing Section

3. (1) The premises licence holder or club premises certificate holder shall ensure that an
age verification policy applies to the premises in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol.

(2) The designated premises supervisor in relation to the premise licence must ensure that
the supply of alcohol at the premises is carried on in accordance with the age verification
policy.

(3)The policy must require individuals who appear to the responsible person to be under 18
years of age (or such older age as may be specified in the policy) to produce on request,
before being served alcohol, identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and either -
(a) aholographic mark, or

(b) an ultraviolet feature.

4. The responsible person shall ensure that:

(a) where any of the following alcoholic drinks is sold or supplied for consumption on the
premises (other than alcoholic drinks sold or supplied having been made up in advance
ready for sale or supply in a securely closed container) it is available to customers in the
following measures

(i) beer or cider: 2 pint;
(ii) gin, rum, vodka or whisky: 25 ml or 35 ml; and
(iii) still wine in a glass: 125 ml; and

(b) these measures are displayed in a menu, price list or other printed material which is
available to customers on the premises; and

(c) where a customer does not in relation to a sale of alcohol specify the quantity of alcohol
to be sold, the customer is made aware that these measures are available.

The Licensing Act 2003 (Mandatory Licensing Conditions) Order 2014 with effect from 28th
May 2014

1. A relevant person shall ensure that no alcohol is sold or supplied for consumption on or
off the premises for a price which is less than the permitted price.
2. For the purposes of the condition set out in paragraph 1—
(a)"duty” is to be construed in accordance with the Alcoholic Liquor Duties Act 1979;
(b)"permitted price" is the price found by applying the formula—
PD+(DxV)
where—
(i)
P is the permitted price,
(i)
D is the amount of duty chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the duty were charged on
the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol, and
(iii)
V is the rate of value added tax chargeable in relation to the alcohol as if the value added tax
were charged on the date of the sale or supply of the alcohol;

(c)

Page 43



North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

"relevant person" means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a
premises licence—

(i)

the holder of the premises licence,

(i)

the designated premises supervisor (if any) in respect of such a licence, or

(iii)

the personal licence holder who makes or authorises a supply of alcohol under such a
licence;

(d)

"relevant person” means, in relation to premises in respect of which there is in force a club
premises certificate, any member or officer of the club present on the premises in a capacity
which enables the member or officer to prevent the supply in question; and

(e)

"valued added tax" means value added tax charged in accordance with the Value Added Tax
Act 1994,

3. Where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of paragraph 2 would (apart from this
paragraph) not be a whole number of pennies, the price given by that sub-paragraph shall be
taken to be the price actually given by that sub-paragraph rounded up to the nearest penny.
4. (1) Sub-paragraph (2) applies where the permitted price given by Paragraph (b) of
paragraph 2 on a day ("the first day") would be different from the permitted price on the next
day ("the second day") as a result of a change to the rate of duty or value added tax.

(2) The permitted price which would apply on the first day applies to sales or supplies of
alcohol which take place before the expiry of the period of 14 days beginning on the second
day.

Page 44



North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

Annex 2 - Conditions consistent with the operating schedule

Page 45



North Tyneside Council - Licensing Section

Annex 3 - Conditions attached after a hearing by the licensing authority

1. The operator shall ensure that at all times when the premises are open for any
licensable activity there is sufficient, competent staff on duty at the premises for the
purpose of fulfilling the terms and conditions of the licence and for preventing crime
and disorder.

2. The operator and designated premises supervisor shall conduct a risk assessment for
the general operation of the premises and in the case of individual bespoke events.

3. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in proper working order. Such a
system shall:-

i) Ensure the coverage of the main bar and function room and all entrances and
exits to the licensed premises internally and externally;

i) Provide continuous recording facilities for each camera to a good standard of
clarity;

iii) Such recordings shall be retained (on tape, disc or otherwise) for a period of 28
days in real time;

iv) Shall be supplied promptly to a police officer or representative on request;

V) This CCTV shall be in operation at all times the premises are in use;

vi) The system with recording facility and any recording will be stored in a suitable
and secure manner;

vii) The CCTV system will display on any recording the correct time and date of the
recording;

viii) A system will be in place to maintain the quality of the recorded image and a
complete audit trail maintained.

4. Signs are to be placed both internally and externally at the premises indicating to
customers that CCTV is in operation on the premises. The signs are to be a minimum
of A5 size.

5. A member of staff who is trained in the operation of the CCTV and who is able to
download images onto disc or otherwise shall be on site during opening times in order
to supply such data to the Licensing Authority or Northumbria Police on request.

6. The premises licence holder will operate a Challenge 21 Policy whilst the premises are
open to the public. This is to be in operation by the door supervisors and bar staff:-

i) All members of door staff and bar staff shall seek credible photographic proof of
age from any person who appears to be under the age of 21 years and is either
seeking to enter the premises or purchase alcohol

i) Such credible photographic proof will be a current passport, a full driving
licence or proof of age card carrying the PASS logo

iii)  All staff including door supervisors will receive training regarding this and its
proper application policy; this training will be refreshed every six months and
documented; such training records will be produced to a police officer or
representative of Northumbria Police immediately on request

8
Page 46



North Tyneside Council — Licensing Section

. All members of staff to have adequate training in the Licensing Act 2003 and any
subsequent variation. This training is to be given on staff entering employment and
refreshed every six months. The training is to be documented and records kept on
file for inspection by the Local Authority, Trading Standards, Police Officer or
representative on request.

. The designated premises supervisor is to provide written authorisation to all staff
involved in the sale of alcohol; such authorisation is to be retained as part of the
staff training records.

. A refusals register is to be kept and maintained on the premises. This shall be
documented and kept on file for inspection by the Local Authority, Trading
Standards, Police Officer or representative on request.

10. When regulated entertainment involving the playing of recorded music is taking

place, all lobby doors shall be kept closed except for the purposes of access and
egress.

11.A lobby and lobby door should be fitted to the rear fire door to the first floor area

whenever it is determined by the applicant to use the external area, such door to be
compliant with fire regulations. The lobby doors must be self-closing to minimise
noise breakout when customers enter and leave the premises.

12.On Thursdays to Saturdays, when the premises are open for any licensable activity,

a minimum of 2 door supervisors will be employed at the premises from 2100 hours
to close of business. On all other days, if the premises provide licensed activities
after 12 midnight, a minimum of 2 door supervisors will be employed at the
premises from 2200 hours.

13. At any time that the first floor function room is used for licensable activities after 12

midnight the maximum customer capacity of the premises as a whole will be
restricted to 300 persons.

Page 47



North Tyneside Council - Licensing Section

Annex 4 - Plans

See attached

10
Page 48



APPENDIX 5

Page 49



<< pme Wy

' N I A «uu NURTHUHBRIA

www.northumbria.police.uk /A g /9 “'ﬂ P “'o

) vEraBAIRD: () POLICE
W Proud to Protect

Northern Area Command
Area Command Headquarters

12 August 2019 e En%/i\r}:lltsgz

Licensing Officer, NE28ONT
Licensing Department, Tel: 10]
Killingworth Site, . Fax: 0191 2957368
Harvey Combe,

Killingworth,

Newcastle-Upon-Tyne,

NE12 6UB.

Dear Sir/Madam,

APPLICATION FOR A VARIATION OF THE LICENCE AT MAHATTANS, 87
HIGH STREET WEST, WALLSEND, NE28 8JD. -

Premises licence number OOCK/18/0476
Premises licence holder Copenhagen 1801 Ltd.-

Manhattans is:situated on Wallsend High Street in close-proximity to other
night time economy premises. Within easy walk are other bars, restaurants
and fast food t2keaways. Manhattans is the only premises W|th a; latn licence
to supply alcohol .:ntil 02:00 hours. : il

The uniformed police have been called to this premise on many. occasions
recently and historically with Officers responding to calls to the premises
during and after the closing times. The crimes associated with this premises
are various. Please see attached document for the crime/s and incidents
breakdown for the period Jan 2018 to date of this document. -

An email was received by Mr Kirkpatrick Licensing officer for the Police, from
Sinton’s Solicitors in June 2019, outlining a proposal from their client to
extend the operating hours of manhattans until 03:00 hours closing at 03:30
hours.

A reply was sent indicating the police could not support any further extension
to the licensable activity.

May | request the committee to have regard for Guidance issued under
section 182 (April 2017) of the Licensing Act 2003 section 10.23-This is
primarily a vertical drinking establishment it is the premise where people
congregate to-in Wallsend as a late night venue, such establishments can
have a significant bearing on the likelihood for crime and-disorder.”

1
Page 50



Manhattans current licensable activity:
» Every day from 11:00 to 02:00 hours, closing at 02:00 hours.

Manhattans requested all licensable activity:
* Sunday to Thursday from 11:00 to 02:00 hours, closing at 02:30 hours.
e Friday and Saturday from 11:00 to 03:00 hours, closing at 03:30 hours.

The extension of all licensable activity to 03:00 hours Friday and Saturday will
exacerbate the situation, any further extension will increase the crime and
disorder and the cumulative impact on the wider area of the High street in
Wallsend. The extension of the times will have further impact on the
community of Wallsend. The amount of people coming out of Manhattans will
increase alcohol related crime and disorder. At present there is a trend on the
High street that sees the crime and disorder rise as the week end
approaches.

The reoccurring crimes associated with Manhattans are violence against the
person, the crimes range from a Sec 18 assault to common assault. Drunk
and disorderly to public order Sec 4 and 5 offences.

At present the majority of the premises on the high street close between
midnight and 00:30 hours during the week, and 01:00 to 01:30 hours at
weekends. If Manhattans has an even later licence, this area of the High
street would have a further increase in alcohol related crime and disorder.

May | request the committee to have a regard for North Tyneside councils
statement of licensing policy section 5.29. The council is aware that there is
no general presumption in favour of lengthening licensing hours under the
Licensing Act 2003

May I request the committee to have a regard for North Tyneside councils
statement of licensing policy section 10.1In considering any licence
applications before it, the council shall have regard to Section 17 of the Crime
and Disorder Act 1988 which requires a local authority to do all that it
reasonably can to prevent crime and disorder in its locality.

The fact that the Premises are already operating as licensed premises and
have a “track record” this is often, the best indicator for what will happen at
premises in the future, is what has occurred at premises in the past. In April
2018, the Licensing sub- committee heard that the crime and disorder since
March 2017, which is when the applicant took over responsibility for premises,
up to May 2018 there have been 63 recorded crimes, the majority of which
involved violence.

During an incident on Friday night into Saturday morning of the 03 August
2019 at 02:11 hours, police stopped to request a group of people standing in
the road outside Manhattans to move back onto the pavement, a male was
verbally abusive to an officer. The male was drunk and became very
aggressive towards the officers who were trying to arrest him, the officers
requested assistance as the crowd had formed around the officers and felt

Page 51



threatened. As additional officers arrived, a further 4 people were arrested for
being drunk and disorderly. The officer who was dealing with the above
incident commented in an email to Insp Story Neighboured Inspector for
Wallsend, “this is a regular occurring theme with large groups of drunken
people exiting Manhattans; the staff close the doors and leave to the police to
deal with the mess”. A DVD will follow this document. It's about 2 minutes

viewing time.

Northumbria Police could not support the application for the further extension
of licensable activity

It is the request of Northumbria police that the application to vary the premises
licence application for Manhattans is refused.

Yours Sincerely

AL

C/insp Bosson 7081

3
Page 52



INCIDENT HISTORY JANUARY 2018 TO DATE OF DOCUMENT.

Time Date/day Location Incident Heading Incident Outline & Outcome
02:11 03/08/19 Outside Manhattans, Officers require THERE WAS A LARGE CROWD WHO BECAME ABUSIVE AND
assistance AGGRESSIVE. AS FURTHER OFFICERS HAVE ARRIVED 5 MORE
ARRESTS HAVE BEEN MADE FOR D+D THE ABOVE SHOULD READ 4
FURTHER ARRESTS. 5 IN TOTAL
23:40 10/07/19 Inside Manhattans DISTURBANCE IN BAR UNKNOWN PERSONS HAVE A SCUFFLE IN THE DOORWAY OF THE
Wednesday PREMISES WHEREUPON THEY ARE PUSHED AGAINST THE
DOOR AND THE SAFETY GLASS IS BROKEN. THE PERSONS
LEAVE THE PREMISES IN AN UNKNOWN DIRECTION
00:55 30/06/19 Inside Manhattans FIGHT CALLER STATES THAT THERE ARE TWO FIGHTS ONGOING BETWEEN
Sunday OVER TWENTY PEOPLE DISTURBANCE CAN BE HEARD IN THE
BACKGROUND. ONE FEMALE IN A BLUE TOP HAS JUST TRIED TO
GLASS
SOMEBODY. UNKNOWN PERSON HAVING BEEN EJECTED FROM
MANHATTANS NIGHTCLUB, ARGUE WITH BAR STAFF AND ASSAULT
STAFF BY SPITING AND PUNCHING STAFF.
01:59 28/06/19 Outside Manhattans, PEOPLE FIGHTING UNKNOWN GROUP OF PERSONS OBSERVED AT DISTANCE ON CCTV
Friday SEEN TO USE/THREATENED UNLAWFUL VIOLENCE AGAINST
PERSONS UNKNOWN
01:58 16/06/19 Outside Manhattans, DISTURBANCE OUTSIDE | UNKNOWN GROUP OF MALES AND FEMALES ARE SEEN FIGHTING
Sunday MALES AND FEMALES IN THE STREET BY COUNCIL CAMERA CONTROL. ALL PARTIES
INVOLVED SEPERATE BEFORE POLICE ARRIVE
23:59 12/06/19 Outside Manhattans, TROUBLE AT PREMISES, | TROUBLE AT PREMISES, 11 MALES HAVE JUST BEEN EJECTED BY
Wednesday STAFF. THEY ARE STILL OUTSIDE BANGING ON THE WINDOWS &
SHOUTING THREATS/ABUSE. CALLER HAS LOCKED THE DOORS
01:39 10/06/19 Outside Manhattans, AGGRESSIVE MALE AGGRESSIVE MALE WAVING A BOTTLE AROUND OUTSIDE
Monday MANHATTANS BLACK TSHIRT BLACK JEANS SHORT DARK HAIR
02:16 08/06/19 Outside Manhattans, REPORT OF ARGUMENT | CLLR REPORTING HE HAS WITNESSED 2 FEMALES HAVE A VERY
Saturday HEATED VERBAL DISPUTE OUTSIDE THE B/A- THEY WERE MAKING

THREATS TO KILL EACH OTHER- 1 FEMALE HAS NOW MADE OFF.

—

Page 53



INCIDENT HISTORY JANUARY 2018 TO DATE OF DOCUMENT.

00:50 01/06/19 Outside Manhattans, PERSONS FIGHTING DURING THE NIGHT AN UNKNOWN MALE HAS HIT THE INJURED
Saturday PARTY VIA' AN UNKNONW METHOD TO THE HEAD AFTER IP STATED
HE WAS JUST TRYING TO HELP HIS FRIEND AWAY FROM THE BAR
00:59 28/05/19 Inside Manhattans CALLER ASAULTED CALLER ASAULTED, CLLR STATES HE HAS JUST BEEN ASSAULTED
Tuesday INSIDE BY MALES - THE BOUNCERS HAVE THEM DETAINED NOW, CLLR
HAS FACIAL INJURIES
01:.04 20/05/19 Outside Manhattans, 2 MALES FIGHTING UNKNOWN PERSONS ENGAGE IN PHYSICAL ALTERCATION OUTSIDE
Monday LICENSED PREMISES LIKELY TO CAUSE PERSONS PRESENT TO FEEL
ALARMED AND DISTRESSED BY INCIDENT
23:22 11/05/19 Outside Manhattans ASSAULT ON MALE AMBULANCE REPORTING CALL FROM A PASSERBY REPORTING MALE
Saturday ASSAULTED. WITNESS REPORTING MALE ATTACKER PUNCHED IP
ONCE, IP SEEN TO FALL AND HIT HEAD OFF PAVEMENT, LEFT
UNCONSCIOUS FOR A PERIOD OF TIME, FOLLOWING WHICH WAS
HELPED UP BY A FEMALE WHO SUPPORTED THE MALE, BOTH LEFT
AREA,
00:43 06/05/19 Inside Manhattans DRUGS FOUND DOOR STAFF REPORTING THEY HAD SOME MALES DETAINED WITH 10
Monday BAGS OF COCAINE, HOWEVER THEY HAVE LET THE MALES GO BUT
RETAINED THE DRUGS FOR POLICE TO COLLECT AND THERE IS CCTV
02:30 04/05/19 Outside Manhattans REPORT OF ASSAULT 2 FEMALES HAVE JUST BEEN EJECTED, 1 HAS ASSAULTED THE CLLR
Saturday AND ONE OF HIS DOOR STAFF. 1 FEMALE IN THE ROAD STATING SHE
HAS BEEN KNOCKED OUT
01:06 28/04/19 Outside Manhattans FIGHT NOW OFFENDER IN GREEN BLAZER. HE HAS PUNCHED DOOR STAFF
Sunday
02:52 21/04/19 Outside Manhattans PROBLEM WITH ONE OF THE FEMALES HAS LEFT THERE IS STILL ONE FEMALE PRESENT
Sunday FEMALES WHO APPEARS TO BE WINDING OTHER PEOPLE UP STILL A FEW
OUTSIDE BUT NOTHING ONGOING
00:19 20/04/19 Inside Manhattans TROUBLE WITH MALE UNKNOWN OFFENDER WHIST DRUNK, TIPS UP POOL TABLE AND
Saturday TURNS IT OVER CAUSING IT TO BE DAMAGED AND UNABLE TO WORK
02:08 15/04/19 Inside Manhattans FIGHT NOW IP BUYS DRINKS FOR UNKNOWN PERSONS INSIDE LICENSED

Page 54



INCIDENT HISTORY JANUARY 2018 TO DATE OF DOCUMENT.

Monday PREMISES BEFORE VERBAL ALTERCATION OCCURS. ONCE OUTSIDE
PREMISES PHYSICAL ALTERCATION ENSUES AND IP SUFFERS INJURIES
TO RIGHT EYE, EIGHT CHEEK
17:14 06/04/19 Outside Manhattans FIGHT NOW FIGHT NOW X2 MALES AND X1 FEMALE OUTSIDE LOCATION
Saturday
02:19 17:03/19 Outside Manhattans FIGHT THIS APPEARS TO HAVE BROKEN UP AT THE MOMENT MALE OUTSIDE
Sunday OF MANHATTANS WITH HIS TOP RIPPED OFF.
22:26 16/03/19 inside Manhattans DISTURBANCE NOW IP AND FRIENDS ARE ASKED TO LEAVE BY DOOR STAFF AFTER JUST
Saturday BUYING A DRINK. WHEN THEY STATE THEY WILL FINISH THEIR DRINK
FIRST DOOR STAFF BECOME PHYSICAL WITH IP PUSHING HER,
POURING DRINK OVER HER AND SCRATCHING HER
01:31 16/03/19 Outside Manhattans FIGHT CAMERAS, FIGHT HAS BROKEN UP AT FRONT DOOR 2 MALES HAVE
Saturday HEADED DOWN CARVILLE RD -CHASING ANOTHER MALE TOWARDS
THE METRO STATION.
21:46 03/03/19 Outside Manhattans DISTURBANCE ONE MALE ARRESTED FOR DRUNK AND DISORDERLY
Sunday
00:30 24/02/19 Inside Manhattans AGGRESSIVE EX/FAMILY | KNOWN FEMALE JUMPS AT VICTIM, PULLS HER TO THE FLOOR
Sunday MEMBER THEN PULLS HER HAIR OUT, SCRATCHES HER CHEEK AND CAUSES
BRUISING TO HER RIGHT ARM.
20:43 19/02/19 Outside Manhattans MALE THREATENING UNKNOWN OFFENDER IS ON THE STREET OUTSIDE THE PUB WAVING
Tuesday DOOR- STAFF AN EMPTY BOTTLE OF BROWN ALE AROUND WHILST CHALLENGING
STAFF TO A FIGHT.
02:03 16/02/19 Outside Manhattans CLLR STATES THERE ISA | SPOKEN TO THE CALLER - STS THAT THE BOUNCER WAS HAVING
Sunday BOUNCER ASSAULTING A SCUFFLE WITH ANOTHER BALD MALE. CLLR COULD NOT PROVIDE
SOMEONE AT ANYTHING FURTHER AND DID NOT WANT ANY FURTHER
MANHATTANS.
02:26 06/01/19 Outside Manhattans MALE ASSAULTED, UNKNOWN OFFENDER PUNCHES VICTIM TO FACE CAUSING VICTIM
Sunday MALE KNOCKED TO FALL OVER AND CUT LIP

UNCONSCIOUS

Page 55



INCIDENT HISTORY JANUARY 2018 TO DATE OF DOCUMENT.

00:57 05/01/19 Inside Manhattans ASSAULT NOW, XXX UNKNOWN PERSONS USE PHYSICAL VIOLENCE TOWARDS EACH
Saturday HAS BEEN HIT IN THE OTHER WHILST INSIDE PUB BY PUNCHING EACH OTHER BEFORE
FACE BY DOOR STAFF. BEING PHYSICALLY EJECTED FROM THE PREMISES BY THE DOOR
STAFF
02:18 01/01/19 Inside Manhattans REPORT OF ASSAULT UNKNOWN OFFENDER AND VICTIM HAVE HAD A VERBAL
Tuesday ALTERCATION IN THE TOILETS OF MANHATTANS PUB RESULTING IN
THE OFFENDER HITTING THE VICTIM,
02:08 01/01/19 Inside Manhattans DISTURBANCE UNKNOWN OFFENDER WHILST INTOXICATED PUNCHES VICTIM
Tuesday CAUSING NO VISIBLE INJURY, MAKES OFF FROM SCENE PRIOR TO
POLICE ARRIVAL
00:32 01/01/19 Inside Manhattans REPORT OF ASSAULT UNKNOWN OFFENDER GRABS VICTIM BY THROAT IN NIGHT CLUB
Tuesday CAUSING PAIN AND DISCOMFORT TO NECK OF VICTIM
00:05 01/01/19 Inside Manhattans FEMALE ASSAULTED XXX THE ALLEGED OFFENDER IS AT FORTH BANKS FRONT
Tuesday OFFICE NOW WANTING TO SPEAK TO AN OFFICER. SHE HAS
ADMITTED TO BITING THE FINGER OF THIS FEMALE,
02:02 28/12/18 Outside Manhattans FEMALES FIGHTING UNKNOWN FEMALES HAVE LOCATION PRIOR TO POLICE ARRIVAL
Friday
02:01 27/12/18 Inside Manhattans CALLER ASSAULTED CALLER REPORTS THAT A MALE HAS JUST GRABBED HER BY THE
Thursday THROAT AT THE LOCATION AND HE STILL THERE.
02:19 17/12/18 Outside Manhattans CALL FROM OFFICER ONE MALE ARRESTED FOR DRUNK AND DISOREDERLY
Monday
02:01 17/12/18 Inside Manhattans MALES FIGHTING XXX HAS BEEN TAKEN TO NSECH BY HIS TWO FRIENDS FOR MEDICAL
Monday ATTENTION IN A BLUELINE TAXI. FOR RECONTACT AM 171218. XXX
HAS SUSTAINED A SUBSTANTIAL INJURY TO HIS LEFT EYEBROW
HOWEVER COULD NOT OFFER ANYTHING FURTHER AS TO WHO WAS
RESPONSIBLE.
01:33 17/12/18 Outside Manhattans MALES FIGHTING TWO UNKNOWN OFFENDERS ENGAGE IN A PHYSICAL FIGHT WHICH
Monday COULD HAVE CAUSED ALARM TO MEMBERS OF PUBLIC.
01:39 16/12/18 Inside Manhattans TROUBLE WITH MALES | UNKNOWN MALES WHO ARE CUSTOMERS IN THE BAR FOR
Sunday UNKNOWN REASON AND START TO BE VERBALLY ABUSIVE.A

Page 56



INCIDENT HISTORY JANUARY 2018 TO DATE OF DOCUMENT.

MEMBER OF STAFF
02:21 12/12/18 Outside Manhattans TROUBLE WITH MALE | UNKNOWN MALES FIGHT IN STREET CAUSING MEMBERS OF PUBLIC
Wednesday ALARM, HARASSMENT AND DISTRESS. ARRESTED ON POLICE ARRIVAL
01:33 06/12/18 Inside Manhattans MALE TO BE REMOVED, | UNKNOWN MALE BECOME VERBALLY AGGRESSIVE WITH STAFF
Thursday THERE IS NO DOOR WHEN ASKED TO LEAVE CAUSING THEM TO BE HARASSED, ALARMED
STAFF ON THE AND DISTRESSED AND CONTACT POLICE
PREMISES
02:26 02/12/18 Outside Manhattans FIGHT NOW REPORT RECIEVED 15-20 PERSONS FIGHTING IN STREET, CAUSING
Sunday ALARM AND DISTRESS TO GENERAL PUBLIC, MAKE OFF PRIOR TO
POLICE ARRIVAL,
00:59 17/11/18 Outside Manhattans UNCONCIOUS FEMALE CALL FROM POLICE OFFICER VERY DRUNK FEMALE FOUND OUTSIDE
Saturday MANHATTANS
02:27 16/11/18 Outside Manhattans CONCERN RE MALE IP STATES THAT HE HAS NOT BEEN ASSAULTED OR BEEN INVOLVED IN
Friday ANY CONFLICT. IP WAS VERY DRUNK AND IS BELIEVED TO HAVE JUST
FALLEN ASLEEP IN THE ALLEY.
00:54 16/11/18 Outside Manhattans THREATS RECEIVED UNKNOWN PERSON MAKES THREAT TO STAB CLUB DOORMEN IN
Friday STREET THEN MAKE OFF
01:52 11/11/18 Outside Manhattans FIGHT NOW UNKNOWN PERSONS WHILST INTOXICATED USE THREATENING
Sunday ABUSIVE WORDS AND BEHAVIOUR IN THE STREET LIKLEY TO CAUSE
HARASSMENT ALARM AND DISTRESS
02:24 04/11/18 Inside Manhattans TROUBLE WITH MALE KNOWN MALE IS EJECTED FROM THE BAR BY 3 DOORSTAFF
Sunday PHYSICALLY AND BECOMES AGITATED ASKING FOR DETAILS WHICH
HE IS DENIED. MAKES THREATS TO DOORSTAFF TO SLIT THEIR
THROAT WHICH ARE NOT BELIEVED.
01:44 28/10/18 Inside Manhattans AGGRESSIVE MALE AGGRESSIVE MALE DETAINED CALLER IS OFF DUTY OFFICER HAS BEEN
Sunday PUNCHED IN THE MOUTH INSIDE THE BAR AND HAS THE MALE
DETAINED, DOORSTAFF ARE ASSISTING BUT HE IS BEING AGGRESSIVE
01:43 23/10/18 Inside Manhattans TROUBLE WITH MALES | VERBAL ALTERCATION WITH UNKNOWN MALE LEADS TO BOTH
Tuesday PARTIES FIGHTING IN THE BAR AREA FOR A SHORT PERIOD OF TIME

VICTIM RECEIVES A SMALL CUT TO RIGHT ARM WHEN FALLING

Page 57



INCIDENT HISTORY JANUARY 2018 TO DATE OF DOCUMENT.

02:08 17/10/18 Inside Manhattans TROUBLE WITH FEMALE | CLLR STATES FEMALE HAS ASSAULTED MANAGER, PUNCHING HIM IN
Wednesday NOW THE FACE, FEMALE INTOXICATED, HER PARTNER GETTING INVOLVED
23:54 13/10/18 Outside Manhattans FIGHT NOW DURING ARGUMENT WITH PARTNER, IP IS APPROACHED BY SEVERAL
Saturday MALES WHO CALL HIM A MACKEM B*****D MALES THEN ASSAULT
IP CAUSING HIS LEFT ELBOW TO DISLOCATE
22:59 06/10/18 Outside Manhattans TROUBLE WITH FEMALE | KNOWN OFFENDER CALLS VICTIM RACIAL NAMES CAUSING THE
Saturday HATE INCIDENT VICTIM ALARM AND DITRESS. OFFENDER ARRESTED
01:41 15/09/18 Inside/outside Manhattans TROUBLE WITH MALE SHE HAD MISTAKEN A MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC FOR A BOUNCER.
Saturday NOwW CALLER WAS IN COMPANY WITH HER DAUGHTER WHO STATED HER
MOTHER WAS VERY DRUNK AND NOTHING HAD OCCURRED. CALLER
MADE NO ALLEGATION OF ANY ASSAULT OR THEFT.
01:24 15/09/18 Outside Manhattans MALES FIGHTING VICTIMS FRIENDS HAVE BEEN ARGUING WITH UNKNOWN MALES,
Saturday outside VICTIM HAS GONE OVER TO SPEAK TO THE MALES AND WHEN
DOING SO HAS BEEN ASSULTED BY AN UNKNOWN OFFENDER WHO
HAS HIT THE VICTIM IN THE FACE WITH A GLASS. SMALL CUTS TO
| FACE AND A POSS CHIPPED TOOTH
01:38 03/09/18 Outside Manhattans ASSAULT/DISTURBANCE | KNOWN OFFENDER DURING VERBAL CONFRONTATION PUNCHES
Monday VICTIM IN THE FACE CAUSING HER TO FALL TO THE GROUND
CAUSING MINOR CUT TO LEFT EYE AND GRAZING TO RIGHT ARM
00:14 01/09/18 Inside/outside Manhattans TROUBLE WITH MALES | CLLR STATES 2 MALES HAVE BEEN KICKED OUTSIDE DUE TO TROUBLE
Saturday THEY WERE CAUSING INSIDE AND NOW MALES ARE FIGHTING
OUTSIDE IN STREET
01:16 27/08/18 Inside/outside Manhattans DISTURBANCE CAMERAS - 4 MALES FIGHTING WITH 3 DOOR STAFF ONE MALE HAS A
Monday KNIFE. MALE WAS IN POSSESSION OF A BLADED ARTICLE AND
B/H LOCATED THE DISCARDED BLADE. FOLLOWING MALE BEING EJECTED
FROM LICENCED PREMISES OFFENDER APPROACHES VICTIM AND
PUNCHES HIM REPEADTEDLY CAUSING INJURY TO HEAD AND MOUTH
02:09 25/08/18 Outside Manhattans FIGHT X 2 PEOPLE CAMERAS -TWO UK MALES FIGHT IN STREET ONE WITH UK WEAPON
Saturday THREATENING VIOLENCE TOWARD PERSONS CAUSING FEAR FOR

PERSONAL SAFETY OF ANOTHER

Page 58



INCIDENT HISTORY JANUARY 2018 TO DATE OF DOCUMENT,

02:08 22/08/18 Outside Manhattans CALLER ASSULTED NO ASSAULT HAS TAKEN PLACE. KNOWN FEMALE ACTS IN A
Wednesday DISORDERLY MANNER IN STREET LOUD, SWEARING AND
CONFRONTATIONAL WHICH WOULD CAUSE A HYPERTHETICAL
BYSTANDER TO BE HARASSED, ALARMED AND DISTRESSED
23:47 05/08/18 Inside Manhattans COMP RE MALES DISORDERLY PATRONS REFUSE TO LEAVE AND ARE ABUSIVE
Sunday TOWARDS STAFF PROMPTING CALL TO POLICE THEREBY CAUSING
OTHERS TO BE HARASSED, ALARMED AND DISTRESSED PATRONS
MAKE OFF PRIOR TO POLICE ARRIVAL
01:31 28/07/18 Outside Manhattans 3 MALES FIGHTING CAMERAS — MALES FIGHTING WITH DOOR STAFF HAVE LEFT PRIOR TO
Saturday POLICE ARRIVAL
22:47 07/07/18 Outside Manhattans RACIAL ABUSE THERE HAVE BEEN 2 FEMALES OUTSIDE OF MANHATTANS ONE HAS
Saturday BEEN EXTREMELY RACIST TOWARDS DOORSTAFF BUT OTHER HAS
) NOT AND HAS BEEN SENT ON HER WAY
01:22 04/07/18 Inside Manhattans FIGHT NOW CLLR- 1 MALE TRYING TO FIGHT BAR STAFF AND CUSTOMERS.
Wednesday NOTHING APPARENT ON ARRIVAL.
23:27 03/07/18 Inside Manhattans TROUBLE WITH MALE CLLR STATES- MALE IS SCREAMING IN THE PREMISES ABSOLUTELY
Tuesday MORTAL WHEN ASKED TO LEAVE HE HAS BECOME AGGRESSIVE AND
MADE THREATS TO CALLER TO ASSAULT HIM — MALE HAS LEFT ON
POLICE ARRIVAL
00:29 01/07/18 Inside/outside Manhattans DOORSTAFF ASSAULTED | THIS WAS NOT AS FIRST REPORTED. THE DOOR STAFF WAS
Sunday STRUCK IN THE FACE HOWEVER THIS WAS DURING A LAWFUL
EJECTION FROM THE PUB. HE DID NOT WISH TO PROVIDE
DETAILS.
02:10 29/06/18 Outside Manhattans POSSIBLE DISTURBANCE | CAMERAS-PERSONS HAVE CALMED DOWN. NOTHING ONGOING
Friday
02:07 17/06/18 Outside Manhattans DISTURBNACE HATE 4 CELL(S) BOOKED AT NORTH TYNESIDE 1P WORKING AS DOOR STAFF
Sunday INCIDENT AT CLUB IS VERBALLY ABUSED BY SUSPECT/S CALLING HIM RACIAL
NAMES, CAUSING INTENTIONAL HARASSMENT,
01:28 16/06/18 inside Manhattans FEMALE ASSAULTED KNOWN FEMALES BECOME INVOLVED IN ARGUMENT AND ASSAULT
Monday ONE ANOTHER CAUSING INJURY TO ALL.

Page 59



INCIDENT HISTORY JANUARY 2018 TO DATE OF DOCUMENT.

01:34 28/05/18 Outside Manhattans TROUBLE WITH MALES | CAMERAS- UNKNOWN PERSON ACT IN A DISORDERLY MANNER IN
Monday THE STREET CAUSING HARASSMENT, ALARM AND DISTRESS
01:01 27/05/18 Inside Manhattans REPORT OF ASSAULT- UNKNOWN FEMALE HAVING BEEN EJECTED FROM A LOCAL
Sunday AMBULANCE LICENSED PREMISES APPROACHES THE VICTIM IN AN AGGRESIVE AND
INTOXICATED STATE WHERE SHE PROCEEDS TO PUNCH HER ABOUT
THE FACE CAUSING SEVERE BRUISING
01:.01 25/05/18 Outside Manhattans PROBLEMS WITH MALE | KNOWN MALES ATTEMPTS TO ENTER PUBLIC HOUSE, HOWEVER DUE
Friday TO NOT MEETING THE REQUIRED DRESS CODE ENTRY IS REFUSED.
OFFENDER THEN BECOMES ABUSIVE TOWARDS STAFF WHILE
MAKING PHYSICAL ATTEMPTS TO ENTER THE PREMISES
01:55 20/05/18 Outside Manhattans FIGHT NOW KNOWN OFFENDER BECOMES ABUSIVE IN THE STREET, SHOUTING
Sunday AND SWEARING CAUSING PASSERS BY ALARM, HARASSMENT AND
DISTRESS
01:56 12/05/18 Outside Manbattans FIGHT NOW ON EXITING NIGHTCLUB, FEMALES BEGIN FIGHTING WITH EACH
Saturday OTHER IN THE STREET CAUSING ALARM AND DISTRESS TO OTHERS.
02:26 05/05/18 Outside Manhattans DISPUTE OUTSIDE DRUNK FEMALE SHOUTS AND SWEARS IN THE STREET CAUSING
Saturday OF MANHATTANS PEOPLE IN THE STREET TO FEEL DISTRESSED
02:00 31/03/18 Outside Manhattans ASSAULT ON BROTHER | WHILST OUTSIDE PREMISES IP IS ASSAULTED BY UNKNOWN
Saturday PERSON(S) BY UNKNOWN MEANS CAUSING LOSS OF
CONCSCIOUSNESS,FRACTURED RIGHT EYE SOCKET, LACERATIONS
TO MULTIPLE AREAS OF FACE SOME REQUIRING STITCHING,
02:09 30/03/18 Outside Manhattans PROBLEMS WITH MALES | FOLLOWING DISTURBANCE IN THE STREET OFFENDER IS REPEATEDLY
Friday WARNED RE BEHAVIOUR AND TOLD TO LEAVE AREA. OFFENDER
ATTEMPTS TO START FURTHER DISTURBANCE AND IS ARRESTED.
01:21 11/03/18 Inside Manhattans DRUGS BEING SOLD CALLER WAS INSIDE THE BELOW PREMISES WHEN SHE SAW A WHITE
Sunday SUBSTANCE BEING SOLD - SHE THINKS IT WAS COCAINE.
02:35 03/03/18 Outside Manhattans CONCERN FOR FEMALE | FLAGGED DOWN TO DEAL WITH DRUNKEN FEMALE IN THE STREET
Saturday WHILST CONVERSING WITH THE FEMALE SHE HAS COME ACROSS THE
REMAINDER OF HER PARTY AND MADE HER OWN WAY HOME.
02:23 19/02/18 Outside Manhattans ASSAULT ON MALE CALLER STATES HIS FRIEND WAS KNOCKED OUT, OUTSIDE
Monday MANHATTANS, HE IS CONSCIOUS NOW BUT WAS UNCONCISOUS FOR

Page 60



INCIDENT HISTORY JANUARY 2018 TO DATE OF DOCUMENT.

20MINS. CALLER WAS ALSO ASSAULTED.

01:49 11/02/18 Inside/outside Manhattans LARGE FIGHT IN THE UNKNOWN GROUP CAUSES A DISTURBANCE INSIDE BAR.
Sunday STREET DISTURBANCE CONTINUES IN THE STREET. OFFENDERS DISPURSE
PRIOR TO POLICE ARRIVAL.
01:14 14/01/18 Outside Manhattans FIGHT NOW PRESONS START FIGHTING INSIDE BAR AND MALE REMOVED BY
Sunday STAFF. ONCE OUTSIDE FIGHT STARTS AGAIN AND PERSONS SEEN TO
BE FIGHTING IN THE STREET.
01:55 01/01/18 Outside Manhattans CONCERN FOR FEMALE | XXX HAVE SPOKEN TO SON, WHO IS ATTENDING TO PICK HER UP
Monday SHE HAS BEEN LEFT WITH HER FRIEND, SHE HAS HAD JUST A BIT TO

MUCH TO DRINK

Page 61



Manhattans Crimes breakdown January 2018 to AUGUST 2019

JANUARY 2018 TO AUGUST 2019

Since COPENHAGEN 1801 LTD have taken over the operation of Manhattans on or around March 2017 there have been 139
recorded crimes on the premises from 01/04/2017 to 11/08/2019. .

From 01 January 2018 to 11 August 2019 there have been 95 recorded crimes recorded on the premises. Of these 95 crimes 70
crimes are associated with Manhattans, for this period, the other 25 crimes are not, they are made up of road traffic crashes,
people loosing items or theft. The majority of the 70 crimes (24) occurred on a Saturday night into Sunday morning. On a Friday
night into Saturday morning (17). On a Sunday night into Monday morning (10). On a Monday night into Tuesday morning (6 ). On
a Thursday night into Friday morning (5). On Wednesday night into Thursday morning (5) and a Tuesday night into Wednesday
morning (3)

The two nights that have the largest impact on crime and disorder on Wallsend high street are, Friday and Saturday nights after
midnight (33). Saturday night has the largest impact with Friday night, with next highest total number of crimes. Over half of the
crimes (14) associated with this premises that occur are after 01:00 hours on a Saturday night into Sunday morning. On a Friday
night into Saturday morning over half the crimes (11) occur after 01:00 hours. Saturday night and Friday night after 02:00 hours
have the highest crimes (5 each night).

Page 62

The reoccurring crimes associated with Manhattans are violence against the person, the crimes range from a Sec 18 assault to
common assault. Drunk and disorderly to public order Sec 4 and 5 offences.

Time Date Day Location Crime Crime details
02:11 03/08/19 Friday night Outside Manhattans 5x Drunk and There was a large crowd who became abusive and
disorderly aggressive. as further officers have arrived 5 more

arrests have been made for d+d the above should
read 4 further arrests. 5 in total
23:40 25/07/19 Thursday Outside Manhattans 2x common assault | Known offender is refused entry to licensed

premises. Offender shouts racial abuse and throws




Manhattans Crimes breakdown January 2018 to AUGUST 2019

2 glass bottles at ip which narrowly miss. Offender
arrested. at scene and shouts more racial abuse at

19:13

18/07/19

Thursday

Inside Manhattans

Common assault

unknown male and female are dancing in the bar
and one of them throws an unknown item landing
on the ip's shoulder

19:13

18/07/19

Thursday

Inside Manhattans

Public disorder
distress

unknown female shouts at ip telling him to leave
her friend alone and to go away and he perceives
this to be racially motivated causing him to be
alarmed

23:40

10/07/19

Wednesday

Inside/.outside Manhattans

Criminal damage

Unknown persons have a scuffle in the doorway of
the premises whereupon they are pushed against
the door and the safety glass is broken. the
persons leave the premises in an unknown
direction

00:55

30/06/19

Saturday night

Outside Manhattans

Common assault

unknown person having been ejected from
manhattans nightclub, argue with bar staff and
assault staff by spiting and punching staff.

Blank

01:59

28/06/19

Thursday night

Outside Manhattans

Public order Sec 5

unknown group of persons observed at distance
on cctv a short scuffle was observed to take place
between the group of unknown males before they
ran off on police arrival

02:46

16/06/19

Saturday night

Outside Manhattans

Public order Sec 5

unknown group of males and females are seen

2

Page 63



Manhattans Crimes breakdown January 2018 to AUGUST 2019

fighting in the street by council camera control. all
parties separate before police arrive

23:58 12/06/19 Wednesday Inside Manhattans Public order Sec 5 | whilst drinking alcohol in a public house, offender
night states to bar staff 'you need to f***** smijle'
followed by calling a member of the public 'you’re
a f**** dwarf, go and die'
23:58 12/06/19 Wednesday Outside Manhattans Damage other a group of males are ejected from the premises
night due to poor behaviour. following this they go on
to hit and kick the windows and door to the
premises causing damage to the door before
making off
01:13 01/06/19 Friday night Outside Manhattans Affray males fight in street, their behaviour would cause
members of public to fear for their safety
00:50 01/06/19 Friday night Outside Manhattans Sec 47 Assault during the night an unknown male has hit the ip
via an unknown method to the head after ip
stated he was just trying to help his friend away
from the bar
00:50 28/05/19 Monday night | Inside/outside Manhattans | Sec 47 Assault ip is stood smoking in smoking area unknown male
punches ip in face causing bruising to right eye.
offender makes off unseen in uk direction
01:04 20/05/19 Sunday night | Outside Manhattans Affray

unknown persons engage in physical altercation
outside licensed premises likely to cause persons
present to feel alarmed and distressed by incident

Page 64



Manhattans Crimes breakdown January 2018 to AUGUST 2019

02:28

04/05/19

Saturday night

Outside Manhattans

Common assault

female offender is ejected from the bar following
an altercation with staff. offender returns to bar
and confronts ip, hitting him several times in the
arm

01:06

28/04/19

Saturday night

Inside Manhattans

Sec 47 Assault

victim is a doorman at licensed premises.
unknown male offender punches doorman to the
face causing a bloodied nose. offender makes off
from scene

00:18

20/04/19

Friday night

Inside Manhattans

Damage other

offender whist drunk, tips up pool table and turns
it over causing it to be damaged and unable to
work

02:07

15/05/19

Sunday night

Inside/outside Manhattans

Sec 47 Assault

ip buys drinks for unknown persons inside licensed
premises before verbal altercation occurs. once
outside premises physical altercation ensues and
ip suffers injuries to right eye, right cheek

22:25

16/03/19

Saturday night

inside Manhattans

Sec 47 Assault

ip and friends are asked to leave by door staff
after just buying a drink. when they state they will
finish their drink first door staff become physical
with ip pushing her, pouring drink over her and
scratching her.

02:19

17/03/19

Saturday night

Outside Manhattans

Public order Sec 5

unknown males chase each other around the
street and swing punches at each other, acting in
a manner likely to cause the public alarm and
distress

Page 65



Manhattans Crimes breakdown January 2018 to AUGUST 2019

00:30

24/02/19

Saturday night

Inside Manhattans

Public order
distress

known female approaches ip at the bar and shouts
atip causing her to become distressed and leave
the pub.

02:26

06/01/19

Saturday night

Outside Manhattans

Sec 47 Assault

unknown offender punches victim to face causing
victim to fall over and cut lip

00:56

05/01/19

Friday night

Inside Manhattans

Affray

unknown persons use physical violence towards
each other whilst inside pub by punching each
other before being physically ejected from the
premises by the door staff

00:05

01/01/19

Monday night

Inside Manhattans

Sec 18 Assault

a known female offender pulls hair, bites and
stamps on victims head before being taken away
bt door staff

00:26

01/01/19

Monday night

Outside Manhattans

Common assault

unknown offender and victim have had a verbal
altercation in the toilets of manhattans pub
resulting in the offender hitting the victim.
offender has then made off out the back of the
premises.

00:56

01/01/19

Monday night

Outside Manhattans

Common assault

unknown offender grabs victim by throat in night
club causing pain and discomfort to neck of victim

02:06

01/01/19

Monday night

Outside Manhattans

Common assault

unknown offender whilst intoxicated punches
victim causing no visible injury, makes off from

Page 66



Manhattans Crimes breakdown January 2018 to AUGUST 2019

scene prior to police arrival in u/k direction

02:00

27/12/18

Wednesday
night

Inside Manhattans

Common assault

unknown male grab victim by throat then make
off. victim fails to engage with police, no injuries
disclosed

02:01

17/12/18

Sunday night

Outside Manhattans

Sec 47 Assault

unknown offender assaults ip by unknown means
causing injury to left eyebrow

01:33

17/12/18

Sunday night

Outside Manhattans

Affray

two unknown offenders engage in a physical fight
which could have caused alarm to members of
public.

01:38

16/12/18

Saturday night

Inside Manhattans

Public order
distress

unknown males who are customers in the bar start
to be verbally abusive. A member of staff who is
close to the group believed the comments were
directed towards him

02:20

12/12/18

Tuesday night

Outside Manhattans

Affray

unknown males fight in street causing members of
public alarm, harassment and distress. arrested on
police arrival

Blank

01:26

02/12/18

Saturday night

Outside Manhattans

Violent disorder

reported received 15-20 persons fighting in street,
causing alarm and distress to general public, make
off prior to police arrival.

00:51

16/11/18

Friday night

Outside Manhattans

Public order Sec 4

unknown person makes threat to stab club
doormen in street then make off, no knife seen.

Page 67



Manhattans Crimes breakdown January 2018 to AUGUST 2019

01:51

11/11/18

Saturday night

Inside/outside Manhattans

Sec 47 Assault

ip confront unknown male in bar regarding
possible loss of money. ip follows male out of the
bar and confronts him again outside. unknown
male offender punches male once to the face
causing a bleeding nose.

01:51

11/11/18

Saturday night

outside Manhattans

Public order Sec 5

unknown persons whilst intoxicated use
threatening abusive words and behaviour in the
street likely to cause harassment alarm and
distress

02:21

04/11/18

Saturday night

outside Manhattans

Public order Sec 4

known male is ejected from the bar by 3 door staff
physically and becomes agitated asking for details
which he is denied. makes threats to door staff
which are not believed. no weapons seen.

01:43

28/10/18

Saturday night

Inside Manhattans

Sec 47 Assault

known male punches ip in the face resulting in
grievous bodily harm.

Midnight

27/10/18

Saturday night

Outside Manhattans

Common assault

known offender spits at special constable whilst
he was executing his lawful duties

01:41

23/10/18

Monday night

Inside Manhattans

Sec 47 Assault

verbal altercation with unknown male leads to
both parties fighting in the bar area for a short
period of time victim receives a small cut to right
arm when falling

02:07

17/10/18

Tuesday night

Outside Manhattans

Common assault

known offender pushes ip when lawfully ejected

7

Page 68



Manhattans Crimes breakdown January 2018 to AUGUST 2019

from bar

23:53

13/10/18

Saturday night

Outside Manhattans

Sec 47 Assault

ip is approached by several males who call him a
mackem b*****¥* males then assault ip causing
his left elbow to dislocate.

22:54

06/10/18

Saturday night

Qutside Manhattans

Racial offence

known offender calls victim a black c*** and a
fr*E¥%% Tyrkish c*** causing the victim alarm and
distress. offender arrested

00:32

04/10/18

Wednesday
night

Inside Manhattans

Public order Sec 5

2 unknown males are asked to leave manhattans
bar due to being intoxicated, both refuse to leave
and use abusive and homophobic language**
faggot ** overheard

23:00

29/09/18

Saturday night

Inside Manhattans

Sex assault female

sister's ex-partner strikes victim's backside with his
hand, an act which the victim feels is sexual

20:30

29/09/18

Saturday night

Inside Manhattans

Sex assault female

ex-partner stand behind victim, pull at the right
strap of her dress which is tight causing it to ping
against her right shoulder causing immediate pain.

01:39

15/09/18

Friday night

Outside Manhattans

Public order sec 5

intoxicated known offender is verbally abusive
towards door staff as leaves nightclub

01:24

15/09/18

Friday night

Inside Manhattans

Sec 47 Assault

Victim has gone over to speak to the males and
when doing so has been assaulted by an unknown
offender who has hit the victim in the face with a
glass.

Page 69



Manhattans Crimes breakdown January 2018 to AUGUST 2019

01:37 03/09/18 Sunday night Outside Manhattans Sec 47 Assault known offender during verbal confrontation
punches victim in the face causing her to fall to the
ground causing minor cut to left eye and grazing
to rightarm

00:13 01/09/18 Friday night Outside Manhattans Public order sec 5 two unknown females are lawfully ejected from
public house then start shouting and swearing in
street to cause alarm to members of the public.

01:15 27/08/18 Sunday night Outside Manhattans Possess pointed known male seen with stanley blade. stop

article searched and stanley blade located

01:15 27/08/18 Sunday night Outside Manhattans Sec 47 Assault X2 whilst victim assists to eject offender from
licenced premises offender punched victim in face
and about stomach area causing injuries

02:08 25/08/18 Friday night Outside Manhattans Affray two uk males fight in street one with uk weapon
threatening violence toward persons causing fear
for personal safety of another

02:02 22/08/18 Tuesday night | Outside Manhattans Public order sec 5 known female acts in a disorderly manner in street
loud, swearing and confrontational

02:11 11/08/18 Friday night Outside Manhattans Public order sec 5 u/k males act in disorderly manor, punch walls
causing members of the public alarm

23:47 05/08/18 Friday night Inside/outside Manhattans | Public order sec 5 disorderly patrons refuse to leave and are abusive

towards staff prompting call to police thereby

Page 70



	Agenda
	3 Procedure for Licensing Act Hearings
	4 Manhattans, 85-87 High Street West, Wallsend, NE28 8JD.  (Wallsend Ward)
	4. Appendix 1 - Redcated Variation Application
	5. Appendix 2 - Manhattans plan of premises
	6. Appendix 3 - Manhattans location map
	7. Appendix 4 - Manhattans Premises Licence
	8. Appendix 5 - Manhattans Police Representation


